

---

**Source:** SA3 chairman  
**Title:** Summary of editor's notes in TS 33.200 v2.0.0  
**Document for:** Information  
**Agenda Item:** 7.3.3

---

1. Message flows to illustrate the in/out processing sequences are under development (page 7)  
Some message flows were offered at SA3#18 but it could not be agreed to consider the contribution for email approval. The message flows will be agreed at SA3#19.
  
2. Some issues need to be investigated: Include and clarify fallback indicator; policy for SA renewal, the need for START time, mechanism to distinguish inbound/outbound SPDs? Implications of Protection Mode 0 different between operators for the same type of operation (danger of active attacker changing the source PLMN ID) (page 8)  
These are all issues related to security policy. All policy-related issues will be resolved at SA3#19. Some of these issues may be outside the scope of the standards.
  
3. The fallback indicator may be moved from the security association database to the security policy database (page 8)  
The consensus seems to be to move the fallback indicator to the security policy database but it was not possible to agree the exact change at SA#18. This will be resolved with the other policy-related issues at SA3#19.
  
4. The exact format and length of the SA lifetime is to be defined (page 8)  
This will be resolved at SA3#19.
  
5. More specification on the mode of operation of MEA-1 may be required (page 11)  
It is not expected that further specification of the mode of operation will be required.
  
6. More specification on the mode of operation of MIA-1 may be required (page 11)  
It is not expected that further specification of the mode of operation will be required.
  
7. Protection Group 4 is not complete (page 13)  
The additional operations to be included within this protection group will be agreed at SA3#19.